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Sheldon A. Neeley     
                                                           
TO:    All Proposers  
FROM:  Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 
DATE:  January 14, 2025 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 – B25000016 Traffic Signs  
 
This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A: 

Q1.) For the “Stop here on Red” sign, can you specify if it is left or right side? 
A1.) This sign has arrow pointing to the left.   

Q2.) For the “Target Arrow” sign, can you specify if it is left or right side? 
A2.) It is just one direction, and is 24”x38” in size.  

Q3.) For the “Directional Arrow Lime Fluorescent” sign, can you specify if it is left or right side?  
A3.) This sign has arrow pointing to the left. 

Q4.) What is the size of the “No Parking, Corner to Here” sign? 
A4.) 12”x18”  

Q5.) What is the size of the “Weight Limit (blank)” sign? 
A5.) 24”x36”  

Q6.) What is the size of the “Weight Limit 5 Ton” sign? 
A6.) 24”x30” 

Q7.) Can you confirm the Engineer Grade Prismatic Grade for this bid? 
A7.) The City only accepts 3M High Intensity Prismatic Sheeting. 
 
 
All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid 
documents.   
The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 
RFP.   
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  Proposer 
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their 
submission. 
Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 
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Thank you, 

 
Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 


